Andrea Ferster

From: norman.glasgowjr@hklaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Andrea Ferster

Subject: Fw: Z.C. Case No. 13-14 -rebuttal witness list and statement

Dear Andrea:

| have reviewed the Order issued by the Commission for the March 23, 2017 Limited Scope Public Hearing and Subtitle Z
Chapter 9 and do not see any requirement that | provide the requested information to you prior to the public hearing.
Please advise and provide a citation if you believe otherwise.

Best regards,

Chip

Norman Glasgow | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W,, Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006
Phone 202.419.2460 | Fax 202.955.5564
norman.glasgowjr@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add 10 address book | View prm‘essronal blography

From: Andrea Ferster [mailto:aferster@railstotrails.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Glasgow, Norman M Jr (WAS - X72460) <norman.glasgowjr@hklaw.com>
Subject: Z.C. Case No. 13-14 -rebuttal witness list and statement

Dear Chip —

I would appreciate it if, at your earliest convenience, you would provide Friends of the McMillan Park a list of the
rebuttal witnesses who will be testifying on behalf of the Applicants at the hearing on May 1, 2017, and a written
summary of their rebuttal testimony.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea C. Ferster **

Attorney at Law

2121 Ward Court, N.W. 5th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20037

(202) 974-5142 (phone)

(202) 223-9257 (fax)

e-mail: aferster@railstotrails.org
www.andreafersterlaw.com
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1 District of Columbia
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“* CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic transmission and any accompanying documents contain confidential information belonging to the sender which
is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify
us by telephone and permanently delete all text and documents,

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*H&K"}, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.




